
To the Purchasing Department, 
In compliance with the above, the undersigned offers and agrees, if this offer is accepted within             calendar days (30 calendar days unless a 
different period is inserted by the purchaser) from the bid open date, specified above, to furnish any or all items upon which prices are offered, 
at the price set opposite each item, delivered at the designated point(s), within the time specified. 

Bidder guarantees shipment from Bidder’s name Vendor 

within  days Signed By 

FOB After receipt of order at address shown Typed Name  

Terms Title 

  Street Address 

  City/State/Zip  

  Date Phone 
BOG 43 Fein 

Request  
for 
Proposals 

Marshall University 
Office of Purchasing  

One John Marshall Drive 
Huntington, WV 25755-4100 

Direct all inquiries regarding this order to: (304) 696-2599 

Proposal#

MU18SEARCH 

Vendor:     For information contact: 

Phone:  

Email: 

Buyer:   Stephanie Smith 
Phone: (304) 696-2599 
Email:  purchasing@marshall.edu 

FEIN/SSN: Fax: 

Sealed requests for proposals furnishing services described below will be received by the Institution.  TO RECEIVE CONSIDERATION FOR 
AWARD, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, THE PROPOSAL WILL BE SUBMITTED INTO THE BONFIRE PORTAL ON OR BEFORE THE DATE AND 
TIME SHOWN FOR THE PROPOSAL OPENING AND (1) ONE COURTESY COPY MAILED TO THE OFFICE OF PURCHASING AT THE ADDRESS 
PROVIDED HEREIN. The Institution reserves the right to accept or reject proposals separately or as a whole, to reject any or all proposals, to 
waive informalities or irregularities and to contract as the best interests of the ON THE REVERSE SIDE HEREOF AND AS SET FORTH HEREIN. 

 DATE 
10/31/17 

DELIVERY 
REQUIREMENTS 

DEPARTMENT 
REQUISITION NO. 

PROPOSALS OPEN: 
3:00 PM on 

November 6, 2017 

BIDDER MUST ENTER 
DELIVERY 
DATE FOR 

EACH ITEM BID

Item # Quantity Description Unit Price Extended Price 

Addendum #1
MARSHALL UNIVERSITY 

SEARCH CONSULTING SERVICES 

The purpose of this addendum is to answer questions that were 
submitted by email to the Office of Purchasing. The questions 
along with the University's response are listed on the following 
page. Answers are typed beneath each corresponding question.

Total 



Purchasing Continuation Sheet 

Vendor:       

BOG 36 Page#       P.O. # 

Organization Name        

Item # Quantity Unit Description Unit Price Amount 
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	PO: RFP MU18SEARCH Addendum #1
	Vendor: 
	Organization Name: Marshall University
	Item Row1: 
	QuantityRow1: 
	UnitRow1: 
	DescriptionRow1: 1. What has been Marshall University’s main recruiting source for executive level positions in the past 5 years?

    Higher Education Search Firm or open job application process

2. When this source has not been successful in identifying talent for a particular position, what has been a successful recruiting source to turn to in order to locate said talent? 

    Position has been reposted or new search has been initiated.

3. Where have the last 5 executive recruits come from? Location? Industry?

    Recruits have been found locally or from the southeastern region of the      U.S.  Recruits have come from higher education, government or medical-related fields.

4. When Marshall University extends offers, have you experienced hurdles in acceptance, such as candidates being offered or accepting counter or competitive offers? 
    
    At times

5. Does Marshall University prefer executive candidates to be recruited from other universities or colleges? Would non-profit experience such as government entities is also highly preferred?

    Open to candidates inside and outside of higher education. We are seeking the  most qualified candidates regardless of sector.

6.  If having a local recruiting firm is so important, how important to Marshall University is it to recruit local talent into their faculty and executive team? Marshall University has grown immensely in past several years. While diversity has always been a part of Marshall University, so has the long history of pride of offering outstanding higher education to our unique community. What does the goal look like to attract executive level professionals to Marshall who are either from this region or share in the inspiration for our regional growth and development? 
    
    There are benefits to having candidates with regional familiarity and there are benefits to have candidates with “fresh eyes” from outside of the region. The University is interested in locating individuals from  inside and outside of the region. We are committed to seeking the most qualified candidates.

7. In regards to turnover in the executive level team, what has Marshall University experienced in the past 5 years? How has that compared to in the past 10 years? What has been the reason for leaving? 

    There has not been significant turnover in the last 5-10 years.  Turnover has been due to retirements or other opportunities/career advancement.

8.  What does the hiring process consist of when working with recruiters? Is it consistent or does it vary based on position and department? On average how long does the typical process last from resume present to offer letter?   

    Dependent upon position.  Length of process on average  is 6 – 9 months

	Unit PriceRow1: 
	AmountRow1: 


